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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MICHAEL PLATI (OPO) 

Wed, 17 May 2023 21:46:11 +0000 

WILLIAM GLADY (OPO) 

Re: Froml\~/\~/;_J quick question and heads up, .. 

Thank you 
From: WILLIAM GLADY (OPO) ~b)(B); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 202...,3-2:-44~:-4-2-p-M~-----~ 
To: MICHAEL PLATI (OPO) ;-rb-)(6- );-(b-)(-7)-(C_) _______ _, 

Subject: Re: From (b)(6); u1ck question and heads up ... 
/h \/7 \/1. 

All parties are aware 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: MICHAEL PLATI (OPO) ~..,..<b.,.....)(6-=-);....,.(b.,...)(7....,.)(.,...C)-=------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 5:43:48 PM 
To: WILLIAM GLADY OPO)fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

S b . t R F b)(B) .... _...,...k--t..,...· ------,d,...,.h-...,.d---~ 
u Jee : e: rom b)(?)(C) uIc ques I0n an ea s up ... 

Nor should it . . 
From: WILLIAM GLADY {OPOf._b_)(6_);_(b_)(?_)(_C_) ------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:42:51 PM 
To: MICHAEL PLATI {OPO) l(b)(B); (b)(?)(C) 

Sb. R F (b)(B) ...... - k---.--d- h_ d ___ ~ 
u Ject: e: rom /himic: uIc question an ea sup ... 

Agree. 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: MICHAEL PLATI (OPO) J ..... <b_)<6_);_(b_)<_7l_(c_) ------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 5:42:05 PM 
To: WILLIAM GLADY {OPO)._l<b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ______ ___. 

Subject: Re: From \~/\~1;,,_ quick question and heads up ... 

No response is required to be iven to this individual IMO 
From: WILLIAM GLADY {OPO) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .__ __________ ..... 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:51:51 PM 
To: MICHAEL PLATI {OPO) ,.,,.!(b.,...,)(=6)--,; (b,..,.)(=7)'""(C,,.,.)----------, 

Subject: FW: Fro~\~!\~!'.~, huick question and heads up ... 

FYSA ...... 

From:fbl(6); (b)(7)(C) l{OPO) ..... l<b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7l_<c_> ------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DPD ,,,.(b.,...,)(6"");--,(b....,.)(=7)"'"'(C,..,.)--------------,,DPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) {OPO (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>; WILLIAM GLADY 
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(OPO) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: From quick question and heads up ... 

Gentlemen, 

Thank you both, 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

United States Secret Service 

Office of Protective Operations 
c j<bl(6); (b)(7><c> I 
From: 4 <4@gdba.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:19 PM 
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (OPO}fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) m> usss.dhs.gov> 

S b• F (b)(6) • k • d h d u Ject: rom (b)(l )( qu1c question an ea sup ... 

(b)(6); 
HI (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

With respect and thanks -

rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(S) 

Sincerely, 

Confidentiality: 
This emai l, like al l GDBA communicat ions, is pr ivileged and confidential. If you are not the addressee or responsible for delivery of 
the message to the addressee, please notify us immediately, and then delete this email. 




